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STPCOL

Subject: Updated: Draft RAls -Sections 8.3 and 8.4
Location: Teleconference Start: Tue 5/19/2009 10:30 AM End: Tue 5/19/2009 11:00 AM Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none) Meeting Status: Not yet responded Organizer: Bense, Richard

NRC Call In Number (B2): 866-692-4541
NRC Participant Code (B2): 4637516

This Teleconference with the NRC is to discuss Draft RAls related to FSAR Section 8.3, Onsite Power Systems, and Section
8.4, Station Blackout.

Evan Heacock will be the STP spokesperson for the call.



STPCOL
Subject: FW: Draft RAls 2572 and 2623 (Related to Section 2.5S.2 and 2.5S.4) Location: Teleconference

Start: Tue 6/2/2009 2:00 PM End: Tue 6/2/2009 2:30 PM Show Time As:
Tentative

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Bense, Richard

----- Original Appointment----From: Bense, Richard [mailto:rhbense@STPEGS.COM] Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:21 PM
To: Bense, Richard; Tekia Govan Cc: Ballinger, Amy Subject: Updated: Draft RAIs 2572 and 2623 (Related to Section
2.55.2 and 2.55.4) When: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where:
Teleconference

NRC Call In Number (B2): 866-692-4541

NRC Participant Code (B2): 4637516

Purpose of the Call is to clarify Draft RAlI Questions prior to formal issuance.

Draft RAI 2572 has two questions and Draft RAI 2623 has two questions.



STPCOL

From: Govan, Tekia Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 10:57 AM To: 'Bense, Richard' Cc: STPCOL Subject: New Time
Proposed: Draft RAI 2443, related to Section 2.5S.1

Conference space is always an issue to 3pm-4pm is a better time for us.

New Meeting Time Proposed: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



STPCOL

Subject: FW: RAIs and Operational Programs
Location: T-10-C01 Start: Mon 6/29/2009 10:30 AM End: Mon 6/29/2009 12:00 PM Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none) Meeting Status: Not yet responded Organizer: Govan, Tekia

----- Original Appointment----From: Govan, Tekia Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 2:25 PM To: Steingass, Timothy; Ray, Neil;
Scarbrough, Thomas; Tai, Tom; Joseph, Stacy Cc: Wunder, George Subject: RAIs and Operational Programs When: Monday,
June 29, 2009 10:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). Where: T-10-C01

STP has agreed (and think it's a great idea) to have a public meeting here at HQ to discuss how they plan to
address operational programs (op). | am requesting this meeting to:

1. discuss with STP the draft RAIs related to Chapters 5 and 6.6 that are operational program questions (these
belong to Tim) and;

2. during this call, the NRC staff (Tim/Tom/Neil) will have the opportunity to briefly discuss the type of information
that they are interested in hearing from STP on OP during this proposed public meeting.

We are looking to have this public meeting the last week of July.

Your attendance is needed and greatly appreciated. Please contact me if you have any questions. And
please forward to other STP reviewers that may have OP questions.

Thanks Tekia



STPCOL
Subject: RAI 2578, 2579, and 2580 Location: T-08-C01

Start: Tue 5/19/2009 11:00 AM End: Tue 5/19/2009 11:30 AM Show
Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Govan, Tekia Required Attendees: Jaclyn Dorn; James Gilmer; jeprice@stpegs.com; STPCOL

This conference call is being held to clarify any questions that
STP may have on the subject RAls.

@ @ RAI 2578.doc RAI 2580.doc RAI 2579.doc



STPCOL

Subject: Canceled: RAI 2364 and 2370
Location: T-7-B01 Start: Tue 5/19/2009 2:30 PM End: Tue 5/19/2009 3:00 PM Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none) Meeting Status: Not yet responded Organizer: Govan, Tekia
Required Attendees: John Budzynski; James Gilmer Importance: High

This conference call is being held to clarify any questions that STP may have on the subject RAls.

RAI 2364.doc RAI 2370.doc
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STPCOL
Subject: Sections 5.2.4 and 6.6 - Use of 1989 ASME code Location: T-7-B01

Start: Tue 5/19/2009 2:00 PM End: Tue 5/19/2009 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Govan, Tekia Required Attendees: David Terao; Neil Ray; Timothy Steingass; STPCOL; 'rhscheide@stpegs.com’

This conference call is being held with STP at NRC's request to discuss the subject item as it relates to PSI/ISI
Operational programs.

Tim: As you are working from home, STP will be providing us with a call in number that | will forward to you.

Thanks Tekia
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